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Puplls Respond Wlth $1477 To Red Cross Appeal

Tummclristm,s

Chudms ‘ot the mhouc 8chools
of the Diocwse of Rechatsr re-

to Bishop'x- Knmys appesl to
give "10 cents of their Christmas

In addition to thiz Red Cross
activity many children are buying

defonse atamps in the schools or|— -

elsewhere. The Rev. John S. Ran-
dall, Diocesan Director of the So-
ciety of the Propagsation of Faith,
reperts & banner year for the xale
of Christmas ueals, funds derived
from which are sent fer the sup-
port of children in other ands

Commenting on defense work in
the schools, Father Dm Buperin-
tendent, has this to say

*Our childres in M drmelhry
and secomdary schasis are Maing
ap well with the army of ohildren
In the matien. Every clifid will be
calied upsn {er even greater sac-
rifier. His respensibility sa n citi-
zen shawld be Impreaned om hin
sufficiently ‘:: that reguler secri-

meney, or
bethey sdlll, his should
function sutematieally. In  this
way, It and when s crisis cowmes,
ke will be hetter trained to meet it.

“While we encsurage all chidren
whe are sble, io go on buying do-
Tense stamps and wlving to the
Red” Creas, we sirangly maistain
that noeh“ -ﬁo be embar-

d im n-y pre-
ucnkd to B ™

The schools gifts to the Roches-
ter Chapter intluded: Sacred
hm}t $94.00;  Blédted Sacram:nl.

Goad Counsel, $37.00; Holy pr
tles, $2500° Holy .
HoHly Family, $75.00: Holy Rosa-
cy $5720

Immaculate Conception, $41.67:
Our Lady of Perpetual Help.
$32.35. Our Ledy of Mt Carmel
$28.00: Our Lady of Victory, $4.20.
St Ambrose, $53.83: St. Andrew’s,
$6520, St Anthony's, $165%, St
Augustine’s, $4403. St Boniface,
$3100. St Bridgst's, $1500.

St. Francis Xsvier, $2885: St
George's, $4.25; St John the Evan-
gelist, £37.00; St. Joseph's, $14.10.
St. Joseph's Comimiercial, $7.00. St
Luty's. $10.16; St. Mary's, §12.50.
St Mary's Commercial $2.60, St
Michael's, 3%38.77; St. Monica's,
3$50.00: 5S. Peter and Paul’s, $40.00,
St Stanisiaus; $31.15; St. Theresa's,
510007 St. Thomas, $18.84,

Nazgreth Hall, $1000; Our Lady
of Meroy High, 3&3’3; Naﬁvitr.
Brockport, $8.09; Holy Ghost, Cold-
water, $5.00, St Mﬂonm,
$6.00, St. Salome, Plemnt.
$2000, and St. John's, Spencerxmrt.
$12.05; Naxsreth At:ademy,, $100.00;
St John's, Greece,

Schools out of town whn have
reported gifts to ihelyr own chip-
ters to date include: Te Pitisford,
Nazarcth Modeél Schoof, $300; to
Greece, St Charles Darromeo,
$2000; to Auburn, St Aloysius,
$1825: to Genesva, St. Stephen's,
$i850; to. Lima, St Roue's, $723;
to Elmira, St Cecilia’s, $11230: St
Mary’s, $33.30; Elmirs rllgh $23.73:
te Aven, St Amw’ $9.207 to Web-
ster. $21.00.

Also contributing o, the Red
Cross Drive were St. MWiry's, Can-
andatgua, $15.00, and St Patrick’s,
Seneex Falls, $3.00; Family
High, Anburn, $28.72; to Dxnsville, |
St Wacy's, $5.50: v Hoinell, 8t
Ann's, s:miz,
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Catholic Al’ehihch S«k
To Save “Awhm Shrin

BUENOSAIRI:.;‘S—«—- ¢ Corpora-
tion of Cathelic . Ai;\thoiﬂ;its Ztthés
initiated & campaign ve the
mmktﬁ%ﬁ;uﬁng

t declared. s hationkl mmt.
‘!tlﬁi ancieht. rotreet binis’ was.
famaedbythe Blessed Maria An- | the

tonio de 13 Paxy Figuervs about

\rmt 1% is 1h damger of being torn
henthedjnmhtﬁéum
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Cornmg Elmira K. of G .
Even Up In Card Tourney *.

Knights of Columbus from the
Corning and EKimira Counclla df.

vided honers In the card teuris.}

ment held lant Sunday altermeon | masser,
in the Cerning Councll Home. The
Tocals won at euchre and tha R
mirans toek the Wridge éontest by
a kg acore.

Joseph Smith led the Corning
victory in Kucre by & M:15 acere.
In the bridge match, McGlynn smd
Marks of Kilmira ran up & 7,980
220 scors aver Murphy and O
borne.

Euchre standings:

Gene Almon and Henry Alns. |

worth, Corning, 8. M. Rourke and
Frank Ryan, Klmire, 3: Jim Cri.
maldi and Bill Amey., Corning, 3

E T e o S
5. * A AN
worth,

Corn Agan

, Bbwies, 3; Jim )mmm
un HMullivan, Corning,: 4. J.
Splanm and J. Allen, Rimin
't wuu,d&':}:ﬁg, 4, 8ts G“;)':m a:d
$ 1)
O'Brien, Kimira, 1; Rabert Meere
and Art Krawer, Corning, & Pawti
and Jacobson, JEImira, 13 John W
McCarihy and A, MeMabon,
Corning. 8, J, Bastiel and Chrh
Kimirs, 25 X. Taimare
and Bob H 3& 3, M1k
and John Lamn. .

The teams wiil tangle agalin Suu

i

-

§
£,

day. Feb. 1 at Kimira.

Payment of $11,000 Lifts
St. Monica's Church Debt

“Church Debt, Jan. 1, 1941.—8$11,0600.00.”
“Church Debt, Jan. 1, 1942—Nothing.”

That the debt of St. Monica'

s Church, Genesee Street, bad

been- paid in full was announced to the congregation by the

Rt. Rev. Msgr, Wiliam F. B
the diocese, at all the Masses, Iast
Sunday

The announcement was made in
connectjon with distribution of the
charch's financial statement which
showed that the note of $11.000 had
been met In 1841

To Decorste Churck

Plans have been campleted for
the church's decoration, Monsig-
nor Bergan announced. The wor
will be handkd by the Chromo
Craft Company under the direction
.of Herman J. Butler and will start
about July 1.

One of the other plans being
formulsted for the ia de-
velopment of a fund for a {uturc
achool building to take the place
of the wooden annex of the pres.
ent school.

For that purpose funds are be-
ing put &ude and there is &t prs.
nt $4.567 in that fund with £3,000
of it {nvested In U. 8. Defchse
Bonds
Imiprevements Cited

In making the financial teport.
Monsigoor Bergan announced thit
three years ago, the church debt
was $23700 and in that perlod
$31,000 had been spent in tmprove-
thents made in the school, chureh,
grounds, the reclory, and the con-
vent.

Growth and devslopmem of 8t

wmcb was found-
ed in June, 189'3 the late Ry
Rev Msgr. John P. Brophy are ev-
idenced In the present status.

When the first Mass was cele-
brated ian the parish, Dec. 8, 1808,
there were &5 persons present. To-
dsy the parish hae & congregation
of a4 few less than 6,000 persons.
137 Pupils in Schosf
&Tha first ychool wae opened Jan

1892, with 67 pupils in charge §

of three Sistérs of St. Joseph. To-
day there are 727 pupils in St
Monica’s School with 19 Sisters of
St. Joseph in charge, the second
largest elementary sch?!
ment in the kinder.
Zarten was added to the school twe
years ago.

A combination chureh and school
building was the Srat building
erected in the parish at a cost of
about $18000. Thé new church was
huill in 1914 and the hall in 1935

The parish has u convent for the §

Sisters on Millhank Street that

when built attracted wide attens i

Popo Pius XiI Honors
Iuhop s Mothcr

msf s e
ope Plus emoting on re-
the Most Rev. John R

qf

Jul
)(orris, nuhop of Litﬁe Ruck, hax‘ {
Crose “Pro Ecclesia:

awarded the

&t Ponlifice” ta M. Helen Wehr

Fleicher of North Litile Rock and
glgis. Charles J. Jeweth _of Fert

_Mrs, Fletehér & the moﬁu&r o}
the Moat tr: 1. mmr,»

Rev.
Au}lhrr

Knight of S Gi
for his eat%uc tcﬁmc

3

v

enrall- |

ergan, Pastor, and Chancellor of

tion becaum: of ill |ppolnlmenu
and guitabllity for the purposes
erectad.

Parking Let far 609 Cans

The parking lot adjoining the
church ia unique. It has a capacity
of 400 cars with three entrances
and exits snd iz carefully Iald out
for the convenience of motorists.

The finapcial statement shews
that ths pariab has contribwied
-generously to the missionary ens
deavors of the Church snd bas
dove its full share in meeting diocs
IR expenses.

Monsiyror Bergsn under whos
direction as treasurer the church
has been treed from debt has for
his trustees, William 7, Messner
and Patriek J Bfavis, and az sudl
tors, Frank W. Weinhart and
Louis Daugherty. -

“4th Degree K. of C. Top |
%Bond.*Goainlth $56,125

L R ]

A grand fotal of $56,126 in U
Stamps sold to members of Rochmqr Fourth Degree Ax- ‘

Ra-{gembly, Knights of Columbus
reported ts Hik Excelleney. Blshop
Kenrney, State Chaplain snd hone
orery campaign chalrmian n the
DBishiop's office, Waedsesday.
Jubliant were the ntugynb ?'r
T
District,
which embraces
| . Jeneral | Bin
chrirman. The eriginal goal wes
$10,000 and axceeding’ of that
amount by flve times wets & high
mark far Fourth Degres smembers
throughout the cauntry.
Recelving the miport, Bmxop
sald the campmign “ex-
ceeded sur fondest sxpectations in
u; matler. At ﬂ:; u‘{m umlmls
effort preserves the fine tradition
’hc Feurth eatabliched
n patrietbm and ln interest in

public affalrs*™

The Blhlop astatel that & m
hesrd wery nm u::-nun' ‘gn
the cmpdm ™ ars of the
Fourth Degres threighout the
country.

The Bands and Stamps were pur-
chaxed through the Bectir ust
Company of Rochester of which

tko cowamittes headed
Statt, Master of_the Fif
Fourth Jroe,

Barnard K ﬁnumc iy presidont.
He too lsuded the Juctees  the
Assernbly membdbers,

Apprml of the tam ixn WA
received by Chalrman Sistt from
Supremo Timothy J, al- §

ving of Ham’?(t fd, Ind, who do-
clared the effort the first of iis
kind {n Fourth Dagree cizclex and
whe hoped that i would spur
sther Asmsemblies 10 llke efforl.

Kaitnfyl Navigater Chnrles F.
nymond Aknted !hlt the eafme

paign’s soCCEE% e At
ce{cbratod ne '3 ,fwmu dinner ot
thé Fourth Degree in  Poawers
Hotel, Rochester, on Fek, 12, Line
colit’s Birthday.

With Chalrzan Siatt and Falths
fu} Navigator R.nymohd, the com.
inittee con Prink:
Bsauesire, ﬁa-ehdrmm" Chnﬂes
H Geyer Treuum‘thé!!ev Jox
eph Ve Dn Walter B

M. Fivception Msey 7. 1937, Th

B g A e ok

Defonse Bonds and

ina two—w«k campRign was
J. W J )l \V; IX‘HOR m;
S orrner, Jo !:" T A, ]

A s
Herhri L. Trmby, nmmm
Bchnipy, Charks Lamblswe, Jou-

A o, Jamea . B. DulNy,
orman A, o’nmn, !‘tuk .I,.
smml Joswph P ¥lynin, Dokal Q

Gms. John cmm:x and mn

A. Tredmore.
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Britain’s Legion. ,
Of Mary Names Man
As President ’

Morrls. The sere- N
tary snd the vicepresident are
womsh,
Woment pmlmmann in the
Leglen hid  the
t h‘t i m.‘
narth the m ahdul
eqmn [ btmcén m ﬁxm .
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‘Novma Notcboolz' e
Published {

rthi:CAGO o sm uﬁ:%mﬁ.&n
of the fiffle anniversry ¥o
petual Novem fo honee of Du
Barrawlul  Mothér, %» "Nannz
Notehobk™ has bten lsatind by the )
Servite Fathers hore, .
The bosdc cdnwns the bexl mae 1
“Terlal that Bas sppeaved in Na-
vena Netes since tbal: vub!lcmun (

petinl Novens was founded In
Jannary, 31837, by the Rev, Jamox ,
R. Keane, O8M, prior of the Ber-

O“\Yciﬂ. Auxu% L. Half, Willlam

itk Momury hers.

80 Clmton Ave: So.
IOCHESTER N Y’

Weis & Fisher's Anmunl
FEBRUARY

Starts fomorrow at 9 A. M. Bonafide markdowns in every
~ department of the store. Plenty of stocks, plenty of barpms,
same fcgnlar Weis 5' Fisher liberal mms. .
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